Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 6:43 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; 'ERIC WOO JUN KIAT'; ONG LI LI

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - Your Vehicle SKT8264S; Our Vehicle: GBB657X Accident
involving GBB657X & SKT8264S On 17 July 2018 ***LKK REF:CC4/LPC18013153/Awb3

Attachments: TP GIA REPORT.PDF

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle GBB 657X at M/s Ryder Auto Pte Ltd.
Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP GIA report

Our case handler in-charge is Vivian and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 8625.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 3:00 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assighments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - Your Vehicle SKT8264S; Our Vehicle: GBB657X Accident involving GBB657X &
SKT8264S On 17 July 2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

1



From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 2:16 PM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - Your Vehicle SKT8264S; Our Vehicle: GBB657X Accident involving GBB657X &
SKT8264S On 17 July 2018

Our Ref : 17/18/18/VP05/020761

Dear Catherine,

Kindly proceed as proposed by the workshop.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Ryder Auto workshop [mailto:ryderautoworkshop@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July, 2018 2:11 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - Your Vehicle SKT8264S; Our Vehicle: GBB657X Accident involving GBB657X &
SKT8264S On 17 July 2018

Dear SIr,

Kindly assign marcus.
Thank You

Best regards

Orson

Ryder......

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-56, Autobay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
Fax: 64815390

Ryder.....

5 Tuas Ave 3 BS Logistics Hub Singapore 639405



Fax: 64815390

@)% BOKSENG @ Bluwel 2088 B, @) namerssswonsncr 448778 1999
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(heavy vehicles, marine vessels)  (motorbike, cars, light vehicles) thorised Reporting Centre 24 hr accident call

On Wed, Jul 18, 2018 at 12:19 PM, GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh @lonpac.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 17/18/18/VP05/020761

Dear June,

Please see attached and let us hear from you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July, 2018 11:22 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - Your Vehicle SKT8264S; Our Vehicle: GBB657X Accident involving GBB657X &
SKT8264S On 17 July 2018

Dear Sir,



We refer to the above matter.

Kindly find attached pre-repair inspection notice for your necessary action.
Thank you.

Best regards

June

Ryder......

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-56, Autobay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
Fax: 64815390

Ryder.....

5 Tuas Ave 3 BS Logistics Hub Singapore 639405
Fax: 64815390

Authorised Workshop L2 8778 1999

Authorised Reporting Centre 24 hr accident call

@ )2 BOKSENG @ Bluwel 2088 B8 «.ﬁy

(heavy vehicles, marine vessels)  (motorbike, cars, light vehicles)
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